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ADDENDUM #3 

BID 21-191-1620 

For: Landscaping Services and Detention Pond Clearing 

 

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

Questions received: (response in italics) 

1. Can we request a date and time to visit the properties identified in the bid package? 
 
Answer: Per the Bid Package the bidder is responsible for visiting sites prior to submitting a 
response. Please refer to Page 18, Line Item 34 for additional information. 
 

2. Do we mow the strip of grass from the precinct on Brannon Circle to the entrance of Ronald 
Reagan at the South Precinct location?  
 
Answer: No. 
 

3. Do we maintain the kennels in the side and back where grass is located at the Animal 
Shelter? If so, how is access granted? Will there need to be a pre-determined schedule? Will 
the dogs be removed, and kennels cleaned prior to the service each week? 
 
Answer: Yes, the awarded vendor will maintain the kennels in the side and back where grass is 
located. An employee from the Animal Shelter will grant the awarded vendor access. A pre-
determined schedule will be preferred. The dogs will be removed. The kennels can be cleaned if 
we know in advance, but it will not be guaranteed.  
 

4. Where is the property line to the right of the building where cars park in the grass at the 
Accountability Court location? 
 
Answer: That area does not need service. It is on someone else’s property.  
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5. Will there be an amendment to the contract once the new Juvenile Justice Center is 

completed? 
 
Answer: Yes, once complete an amendment will be added. 
 

6. The Senior Services location at 595 Dahlonega Hwy shares a detention pond with the 
Library; Does the price to maintain this pond need to be included in Section B, Section C or 
Sections B & C? 
 
Answer:  The price to maintain this pond should be included in Section B. 
 

7. Does the monthly trim at the Molly View Tower consist of the small area around the tower 
or are the sewer/water treatment areas included that would require mowing? 
 
Answer:  Only cut, trim, and spray inside the fence. 
 
 
 

 
 

No more questions are allowed at this time. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


